
ADDENDUM NO. 1 
GCSC AMELIA G TAPPER CENTER CURTAINS IFB#2-2013/2014 

Addendum for GCSC Amelia G Tapper Center Curtains IFB#1 -2013/2014 is amended in the following 
particulars and in these particulars only. All provisions of the original documents shall remain in force, 
except as specifically modified or changed herein or by other Addenda issued by GCSC. This Addendum 
is hereby made part of the Contract Documents of the IFB. 

RESPONSE TO WRITTEN QUESTIONS RECEIVED: 

Question #1: My firm which has done a lot of work in the state of Florida is interested in supplying a bid 
for the above project. Please advise if for this project a Local Business License or Professional License is 
required. We have not needed one for other work in the state system? 

•!• Bidders Qualification states: "Local business license, if applicable and All 
individual Florida professional licenses required by law for those individuals who 
are proposed to provide services on the work being procured pursuant to this IFB. 
If a license of any type is needed to supply and install materials it's the 
responsibility of vendor to have in order to be awarded work. Insurance is 
important for the installation portion of bid because contractor will accept liability. 

Question #2: Please provide the estimated cost budget for the GCSC Amelia G Tapper Center project? 
The college doesn't have a set budget for project. We are looking for bids for a 
company to furnish materials and install material per the specifications set forth in 
IFB. 

•!• 

Question #3: Can we quote a 2nd quote of Crescent 20oz IFR velour for back drapes, quoting the 
same mill as front drapes ? 

•!• Please quote this item as shown in the specifications for IFB#2-2013/2014. 

Question #4: The front drape is 100% fullness in the specifications which is more than enough, 50% is 
normal. Can 50% fullness be quoted? 

•!• Please quote this item as shown in the specifications for IFB#2-2013/2014. 

Question #5: The rear drape is 75% fullness in the specifications which is more than enough, 50% is 
normal. Can 50% fullness be quoted? 

•!• The college will accept all vendors quoting rear drape at 50% fullness. 

Question #6: Do a bond have to be provided on job? 
•!• A bid bond form is included in the bid package IFB#2-2013/2014 and shall be 

included with bid. 
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Question #7: There is no professional license for this work but we do have city and county business tax 
receipts. Do we need anything for local? 

•!• It is the professional responsibility of every firm submitting a bid to know the 
requirement to work in Panama City, Florida and meet all local, and state 
requirements. 

Question #8: Our installers have Level II background badges for the State and School Boards. Are we 
required to be E-Verified because this is a Federal Government requirement? 

•!• The E-Verify form is part of the bid package and shall be filled out and signed by 
each firm or firm bid will not be considered. 

Question #9: Track for front is a very expensive one specified, do you want to consider an alternate? 
•!• Please quote this item as shown in the specifications for IFB#2-2013/2014. 

February 03, 2014 at 4:00PM is the last date and time vendors can submit final questions on this project. 
All vendors are responsible for receiving and reading Addendums on project. All Addendums will be post 
at gulfcoast.edu/procurement. 

Fred Brown, Procurement Director 

Signature 




